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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Catherine S. Beard, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysjs C%'
Adam Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel P{
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RE: Docket No. 120124-TX - Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No.
5783 by Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, Inc.

On April 20, 2012, Image Access, Inc. d/b/fa NewPhone provided notice to the
Commission that it would no longer be providing service in the State of Florida, however it does
not wish to surrender its certificate of necessity at this time. Docket No. 120124-TX, Request

for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 5783 by Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone,
Inc., effective April 20, 2012, was opened in error.

Staff has determined that no pending issues negg_}g_bg ed by the Commission and
no agency action has been taken. Purusant te-8&ction 2.07.C.2.d(4) o Administrative
Procedures Manual, staff requests that this El’o’bket by closed administratively.
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